Products and Prices

July 2025-June 2026





Acknowledgement of Country

The Greater Metropolitan Cemeteries Trust acknowledges the Bunurong and Wurundjeri peoples of the Kulin Nation as the Traditional Owners of the land on which we operate.

We pay our respects to their Elders, past, present, and emerging.





Contents

06 Pricing information

Places of Rest — Eastern Suburbs

- 10 Andersons Creek Cemetery
- 12 Burwood Cemetery
- 14 Emerald Cemetery
- 16 Healesville Cemetery
- 18 Lilydale Memorial Park
- 21 Lilydale Mausoleum
- 22 Lilydale Lawn Cemetery
- 24 Templestowe Cemetery
- 26 Yarra Glen Cemetery

Places of Rest - Northern Suburbs

- 30 Coburg Pine Ridge Cemetery
- 32 Fawkner Memorial Park
- 35 Fawkner Mausoleum
- 36 Northern Memorial Park
- 40 Preston Cemetery
- 42 Preston Mausoleum

Places of Rest — Western Suburbs

- 48 Altona Memorial Park
- 52 Footscray General Cemetery
- 54 Keilor Cemetery
- 56 Keilor Mausoleum
- 58 Werribee Cemetery
- 60 Williamstown Cemetery
- 62 Additional documents from GMCT
- 63 Contact us

Pricing Information

All prices are gazetted fees in accordance with the Cemeteries and Crematoria Act 2003 (Vic).

A copy of the Act is available online at www.legislation.vic.gov.au/in-force/acts/cemeteriesand-crematoria-act-2003/037

This price list is accurate as of 1 July 2025. Please note that this list may be updated from time to time. Visit www.gmct.com.au to download the most recent version.

GMCT is a Class A Cemetery Trust regulated under the Cemeteries and Crematoria Act 2003 (Vic) and accountable to the Department of Health, in accordance with section 39(2) of the Act and to the people of Victoria.

How GMCT is obliged to set product prices and fees for services

All prices in this list are set in accordance with requirements under the Act. In setting fees, GMCT must have regard to the following legislative requirements in accordance with section 39(2) of the Act:

39(2) In fixing fees and charges under this section, a cemetery trust must have regard to

- (a) the costs of operating and managing the public cemetery; and
- (ab) the fees and charges guidelines, if any; and
- (b) the need to provide for the maintenance of the public cemetery in perpetuity.

Right of interment fees (i.e. products) and stonemasonry permit fees are exempt from GST as per Division 81 of the Goods and Services Tax Act 1999.

Availability of product

Each right of interment is subject to availability at the cemetery or memorial park. Please note that not all services are available at all sites. Please confirm with our Client Services team to ensure availability.

GMCT reserves the right to limit pre-need sales of rights of interment to ensure stock levels are available for atneed clients, or where burial areas are nearing capacity.

Payment requirements

GMCT has a no cash policy. Cash will not be accepted as a payment method.

Right of interment (ROI) can only be granted to a person when the ROI fee, including the non-refundable pre-purchase administration fee, has been paid in full.

Interment fees are required to be paid in full prior to the date of the interment, unless paid by a funeral director, where the agreed settlement terms with the funeral director applies.

No fee is payable for the right of interment certificate transfer when booking an at-need service or updating of the associated records.

Fee waiver or reduction

In accordance with section 44 of the Act, fees must not ordinarily be waived or reduced that would otherwise be payable to us. Situations of extreme financial hardship or special circumstance may be considered by us in accordance with the Act.

Refunds

Where a refund relates to a pre-purchased grave or memorial position (right of interment) the value of the refund is calculated in accordance with section 82(2) of the Act:

(a) the cemetery trust must pay to the holder a refund based on the current cemetery trust fee payable for the same type of right of interment less the relevant cemetery trust fee for administration and any maintenance costs.

The administration fee (general) is gazetted in accordance with the Act. The pre-purchase administration fee, paid at the time of the purchase of the right of interment, is non-refundable.

Weighted scale for the surrender of a right of interment

The weighted scale for maintenance costs is a sliding scale set by the Department of Health, Cemeteries and Crematoria regulation unit, with year one commencing from the date of issuance of the right of interment.

The scale is a percentage (%) of the current fee where the per cent (%) value increases each year on the anniversary date of the issuance of the right of interment.

Maintenance of memorials

The right of interment holder is responsible for maintaining any memorial established in a safe and proper condition.

GMCT is empowered through the Cemeteries and Crematoria Act 2003 to issue directions in relation to the maintenance of memorials and can take actions to render a memorial safe for GMCT staff and visitors. GMCT may seek consent of the Secretary of the Department of Health to repair or take down or dispose of a memorial and can seek costs and expense recovery from the right of interment holder.

Memorialisation Costs

When arranging a plaque or selecting an urn, many people wish to create a special, customised tribute to a life lived. As such, we offer a large range of plaques, urns and emblems.

Please call us on 1300 022 298 or email enquiries@gmct.com.au to find out more.



Perpetual tenure

Scale for the surrender of a right of interment for bodily and cremated remains.

25-year	(limited)	tenure
---------	-----------	--------

Scale for the surrender of a right of interment for cremated remains.

Year	Maintenance charge
1	3.00%
2	4.75%
3	6.50%
4	8.25%
5	10.00%
6	11.75%
7	13.50%
8	15.25%
9	17.00%
10	18.75%
11	20.50%
12	22.25%
13	24.00%
14	25.75%
15	27.50%
16	29.25%
17	31.00%
18	32.75%
19	34.50%
20	36.25%
21	38.00%
22	39.75%
23	41.50%
24	43.25%
25	45.00%

Year	Maintenance charge
1	4.00%
2	8.00%
3	12.00%
4	16.00%
5	20.00%
6	24.00%
7	28.00%
8	32.00%
9	36.00%
10	40.00%
11	44.00%
12	48.00%
13	52.00%
14	56.00%
15	60.00%
16	64.00%
17	68.00%
18	72.00%
19	76.00%
20	80.00%
21	84.00%
22	88.00%
23	92.00%
24	96.00%
25	100.00%



Places of rest – Eastern Suburbs

- 10 Andersons Creek Cemetery
- 12 Burwood Cemetery
- 14 Emerald Cemetery
- 16 Healesville Cemetery
- 18 Lilydale Memorial Park
- 21 Lilydale Mausoleum
- 22 Lilydale Lawn Cemetery
- 24 Templestowe Cemetery
- 26 Yarra Glen Cemetery

Andersons Creek Cemetery

Burial options Children's graves

Cremation memorial options

Garden memorials Boulder memorials Wall niches Scattering memorials

Address

The corner of Blair and Brackenbury Street, Warrandyte VIC 3113, Australia Set on a gentle slope, among lawns and natural rock and bush, Andersons Creek Cemetery provides native settings for the interment of cremated remains. The cemetery currently offers locations for the interment of cremated remains and children's lawn graves.

First opened in 1858, Andersons Creek Cemetery is one of Victoria's oldest cemeteries. Originally, Andersons Creek was a monumental cemetery with pioneer graves for early miners in the Warrandyte area.

From the late 1970s onwards, it rapidly expanded due to the closure of Templestowe Cemetery, transforming into a lawn cemetery with a bushland theme.



All prices listed are GST free.

Children's graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Children's lawn graves ROI-70004	Butterfly Lawn	Plaque	\$1,045

Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
	Lee Garden				
Ground niche ROI-30097	Nankivell Garden	Plaque	2	\$4,315	\$1,725
	Grant Rocks	-			
Ground niche ROI-30038	Hemsworth	Plaque	2	\$2,925	\$1,170
Ground niche ROI-50051	Memorial Rose Garden	Plaque	2	\$3,850	\$1,540
Children's ground niche ROI-30004	Butterfly Lawn	- Plaque	1	<u> </u>	ф 4 F O
	McCulloch	Plaque	1	\$1,125	\$450

Boulder memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
	Bence Rock				
Boulder memorial, ground niche ROI-10001	McCulloch	Plaque	2	\$5,225	\$2,090
	Hemsworth				

Wall niches

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Wall niche ROI-40096	Niche Wall	Plaque	1	\$2,390	\$955

Scattering memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Scattering memorial ROI-60003	Scattering Area	Plaque	1	\$620	Unavailable

There are currently no new adult lawn or monumental graves available for sale at Andersons Creek Cemetery. We are currently reviewing the cemetery master plan to identify potential areas for new grave development.

Relinquished and/or historic tenure graves may become available from time to time. Please contact us on 1300 022 298 to have your name added to our expressions of interest list.

A full range of grave options are available at Lilydale Memorial Park.

Burwood Cemetery

Cremation memorial options Wall niches

Address

Corner Burwood Highway and Gilmour Street, Burwood VIC 3125, Australia Dating back to 1858, Burwood Cemetery, originally known as the Nunawading General Cemetery, was a hub of funeral activity until the early 1980s. In this decade, it reached capacity for new burial positions.

A cemetery of historical, aesthetic and social significance to the City of Whitehorse, Burwood Cemetery is testament to the earliest phase of European settlement of the Burwood area.

Visit our History and Heritage hub at www. gmct.com.au/history-heritage-hub to read the rich history and biographies of those interred at Burwood Cemetery.





Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Wall niches

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Wall niche ROI-40096	Niche Wall	Plaque	1	\$2,200	\$880

There are currently no new lawn, vault or monumental graves available for sale at Burwood Cemetery.

Relinquished and/or historic tenure graves may become available from time to time, please contact us on 1300 022 298 to have your name added to our expressions of interest list.

Single wall niches may only be able to accommodate a portion of the cremated remains.

Emerald Cemetery

Burial options Monumental graves

Cremation memorial options Garden memorials

Address

180 Macclesfield Road, Avonsleigh VIC 3782, Australia

Originally known as Nangana or Macclesfield Cemetery, Emerald Cemetery is nestled among the picturesque greenery of the local area.

Today, Emerald Cemetery is an eclectic cemetery, sheltered among natural bushland. It offers a sanctuary for native wildlife and birds, which in turn creates a unique setting for the burial and memorialisation of loved ones.





All prices listed are GST free.

Monumental graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Monumental grave, no foundations ROI-80006	Various areas	Monument	\$1,715

Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Ground niche ROI-20055	Rotunda Memorial Garden	Plaque	2	\$1,760	\$1,160

The masterplan for the new precinct of Emerald Cemetery is currently in development. This precinct will be situated roughly 200m to the south of the Emerald Cemetery on Macclesfield Road. Contact us on 1300 022 298 to have your name added to our expressions of interest list.

Healesville Cemetery

Burial options

Lawn graves—plaque Monumental graves Natural burials Children's graves

Cremation memorial options

Boulder memorials Garden memorials Scattering memorials

Address

Mt Riddell Road, Healesville VIC 3777, Australia Healesville Cemetery, opened in 1866, is a rural cemetery situated in scenic surrounds at the foot of Mount Riddell.

Designed to blend in with the natural environment, Healesville Cemetery is positioned in a natural setting, complete with rugged beauty and mountain vistas.



All prices listed are GST free.

Lawn graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Lawn grave with beam ROI-70044	Eucalypt Lawn	Plaque	\$6,995

Monumental graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
	Catholic		
Monumental grave, no foundations ROI-80006	Methodist	Monument	\$990
	Greek Orthodox		

Natural burials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Natural grave, including name plaque ROI-70071	Natural burial area	Name plaque on common memorial boulder	\$2,380

Children's graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Children's lawn grave ROI-70002	Children's Lawn	Plaque	\$685

Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Boulder memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Boulder memorial, ground niche ROI-10003 Limited stock available	Eucalypt Garden	Plaque	4	\$7,765	\$3,105

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Ground niche ROI-30022	Eucalypt Garden	Plaque	2	\$2,780	\$1,725
Ground niche ROI-30083	Memorial Garden	Plaque	2	\$1,640	\$655

Scattering memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Scattering memorial ROI-60006	Tharangilkbek Scatterings	Name plaque on common memorial boulder	\$620	Unavailable

Lilydale Memorial Park

Burial options

Lawn graves Monumental graves Vaults Children's graves Natural burials Mausoleum crypts

Cremation memorial options

Garden memorials Boulder memorials Scattering memorials Tree memorials

Facilities & venues

Crematorium Candlebark function room Federation Chapel

Address

126-128 Victoria Road, Lilydale VIC 3140, Australia

Based in Melbourne's east, the grounds of Lilydale Memorial Park blend the Yarra Valley's traditional native landscape with curated garden areas, creating a natural and peaceful setting.

Originally part of the Lilydale Cemeteries Trust formed in 1863, Lilydale Memorial Park has a long history of meeting the diverse needs of its surrounding community.

Lilydale Memorial Park offers cremation, chapel and function services and also provides a range of burial, mausoleum and cremation memorial locations to suit varying preferences.





All prices listed are GST free.

Lawn graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
	Blackwood Lawns	Cardan baadatana	40 710
Lawn grave ROI-70036	Pavilion Gardens	— Garden headstone	\$9,710
Lawn grave ROI-70036	Olive Grove	Plaque	\$9,710
	Yellow Gum Gardens Pavilion Gardens Plaque		
Lawn grave, includes granite desktop ROI-70040			\$9,710
	Blackwood Lawns		
	Yarra Gum Lawns	Diagua	¢c 000
Lawn grave with beam ROI-70043	Manna Gum Lawns		\$6,020
Lawn grave with beam ROI-70046	Pavilion Gardens	Headstone	\$8,880

Monumental graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Monumental ROI-80032	Buxton Gum Lawns	Monument	\$13,450
Vault ROI-80028	Vaults Monumental	Monument	\$18,000

Children's graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Lawn grave with beam ROI-70008	Sanctuary Gardens	Plaque	\$685
Lawn grave, including headstone ROI-70007	Sanctuary Gardens	Headstone (included)	\$2,800

Natural burials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Natural grave, including name plaque ROI-70072	Djeernongs Walk	Name plaque on common memorial boulder	\$2,695

Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
	Blackwood Lawns				
Ground niche ROI-20017	Yellow Gum Gardens	Headstone	4	\$7,040	\$2,815
	Pavilion Gardens	_			
Ground niche ROI-50011	Melba Rose Garden	Plaque	2	\$3,590	\$1,435
Ground niche ROI-30048	Pavilion Gardens	Plaque	2	\$7,790	\$3,115
Children's ground niche ROI-20001	Sanctuary Gardens	Plaque	1	\$2,900	\$1,160
Memorial wall, ground niche ROI-30077	Blackwood Lawns	Plaque	2	\$6,790	\$2,715
Garden pod ROI-50079	Blackwood Lawns	Plaque	1	\$9,075	Unavailable

Boulder memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Ground niche ROI-30048	Olive Grove	Plaque	2	\$7,790	\$3,115

Scattering memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Scattering memorial ROI-60005	Djeernongs Walk	Name plaque on common memorial boulder	\$620	Unavailable
Memorial wall - Vine of Remembrance ROI-60007	Pavilion Gardens	Plaque on common memorial wall	\$835	Unavailable

Tree memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Established tree, ground niche ROI-30125	On application	Plaque on small granite desktop	8	\$17,940	\$7,175



Yarra Valley Mausoleum

Overlooking stunning surroundings, the Yarra Valley Mausoleum is the only public mausoleum in the region.

This open-plan mausoleum sits nestled between fragrant, trellised wisteria to the east and a beautiful olive grove to the west.

Blending culture and prestige with the beauty of the local landscape, the mausoleum seamlessly fuses European tradition with contemporary Australian design. Positioned around the mausoleum are bronze portrayals of the Stations of the Cross. All crypts feature a vase and vigil lamp and subject to the area, the crypt is memorialised with either gold lettering or a bronze white plaque.

Double and tandem crypts are still available.

We're pleased to offer families the opportunity to register their interest to purchase a crypt(s) in the stage 2 addition to Yarra Valley Mausoleum.

To register or find out more, please call 1300 022 298, email enquiries@gmct.com.au

Mausoleum crypts

All prices listed are GST free.

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Level	Price
Double crypt ROI-90394	Yarra Valley Mausoleum	Plaque	E	\$46,640
Double crypt ROI-90399	Yarra Valley Mausoleum	Roman lettering	E	\$47,395
Double crypt ROI-90404	Yarra Valley Mausoleum	Premium Mundial lettering	E	\$48,145
Tandem crypt ROI-90409	Yarra Valley Mausoleum	Plaque	E	\$29,145
Tandem crypt ROI-90414	Yarra Valley Mausoleum	Roman lettering	E	\$30,640

Lilydale Lawn Cemetery

Burial options Lawn graves

Cremation memorial options Garden memorials

Wall niches Memorial only

Address 120 Victoria Road, Lilydale VIC 3140, Australia Lilydale Lawn Cemetery is situated at the top of a small but prominent hill that runs to a gully at the site's southern boundary.

There are many historically significant graves at Lilydale Lawn Cemetery, ranging in date from 1878 to 1968, but those of note are the historically and architecturally important Dame Nellie Melba memorial, and the memorial of her father, David Mitchell.

Many others are well known in the Australian context; Jessie Vasey who founded the War Widows Guild, Ernest Buckmaster and William Blamire Young, both artists, and Victor Deschamps the vigneron whose vineyards covered much of the original township of Lilydale.

The first burial was conducted at Lilydale Lawn Cemetery more than 140 years ago, when the cemetery serviced a small group of local pioneer communities.





All prices listed are GST free.

Lawn graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Lawn grave with beam ROI-70088	V Lawn	Plaque	\$11,205

Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price
Granite box ROI-30138	CR M	Plaque	2	\$10,650

Wall niches

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Wall niche ROI-40088	Bill Trenkner Wall	Plaque	1	\$2,325	\$930
Wall niche ROI-40029	CR G near main entrance	Plaque	1	\$2,590	\$1,035

Memorial only

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Memorial wall - Vine ROI-30006	Children's Vine	Plaque on common memorial wall	1	\$475	\$190

Templestowe Cemetery

Cremation memorial options Garden memorials Water memorials Wall niches Seat memorials

Facilities & venues Templestowe function room Templestowe chapel

Address

263-283 Foote Street, Templestowe VIC 3106, Australia (Entrance off Church Street) Established in 1858, Templestowe Cemetery is renowned for its beauty and peaceful surroundings in Melbourne's eastern region.

Templestowe's grounds feature hillside slopes, stunning mountain views and expansive green gardens and lawns. The 160 year old cemetery features a chapel as its backdrop.

Encircled by a stately niche wall, the Templestowe Cemetery provides cremated remains memorials, funeral venues and function facilities.





Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Granite niche family memorial ROI-40023	Newman Walk	Plaque	4	\$43,975	\$17,590.00

Water memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Granite niche family memorial ROI-40025	Portico pond	Plaque	4	\$61,250	\$24,500

Wall niches

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Wall niche ROI-40061	Foote Street	Plaque	2	\$3,875	\$1,550
Wall niche ROI-40057	Chivers Court East and West Walls	Plaque	2	\$4,400	\$1,760
Wall niche ROI-40075	Memorial Court 3 (outside)	Plaque	2	\$4,400	\$1,760
Granite box ROI-20049	Various areas	Plaque	4	\$15,940	\$6,375
Wall niche ROI-40071	Memorial Court 1 and 2	Plaque	1	\$1,590	\$635
Children's Wall niche ROI-40055	Children's Memorial Wall	Plaque	1	\$1,515	\$605

Seat memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Memorial seat (memorial only ROI-20023	/) Williamson Walk	Plaque	\$38,990	\$15,595

Yarra Glen Cemetery

Burial options Lawn graves—plaque Monumental graves

Cremation memorial options Garden memorials

Address

Corner Eltham-Yarra Glen and Glenview Roads, Yarra Glen VIC 3775, Australia

Yarra Glen Cemetery's views of the surrounding Dandenong Ranges contribute to the unique cultural and natural cemetery landscape.

Located on a gentle rise, the special appeal of the location lies in its open aspect, which captures the immensity of the sky and mountains, and views of the stunning Yarra Valley. Yering Memorial Garden, at the entrance to Yarra Glen Cemetery, offers a tranquil native setting for cremated remains memorials.

It is a cemetery of local significance, being the area's pioneer cemetery and beautifully positioned between the contiguous ranges.





All prices listed are GST free.

Lawn graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Lawn grave with beam ROI-70048	Lawn (historical section)	Plaque	\$990
Lawn grave with beam ROI-70089	Lawn (new section)	Plaque	\$3,750
Lawn grave with beam, includes granite desktop ROI-70090	Wesleyan	Plaque	\$4,465

Monumental graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Monumental no foundation ROI-80006	Wesleyan	Monument	\$990

Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Ground niche ROI-30141	Wesleyan	Plaque	2	\$3,690	\$1,475
Ground niche ROI-30096	Yarra Memorial	Plaque	2	\$2,780	\$1,725



Places of rest – Northern Suburbs

- 30 Coburg Pine Ridge Cemetery
- 32 Fawkner Memorial Park
- 35 Fawkner Mausoleum
- 36 Northern Memorial Park
- 40 Preston Cemetery
- 42 Preston Mausoleum

Coburg Pine Ridge Cemetery

Burial options Monumental graves

Cremation memorial options Garden memorials

Address

Corner Bell and Elizabeth Streets, Preston VIC 3058, Australia Coburg Pine Ridge Cemetery began servicing the community in 1856 and is one of the oldest cemeteries in Melbourne.

Located to the north of the city, Coburg Pine Ridge Cemetery is a peaceful place with a rich local history that can be discovered via a heritage walk. The Friends of Coburg Cemetery takes an active interest in the area and runs historical tours from time to time.





All prices listed are GST free.

Monumental graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Heritage monumental grave, no foundations ROI-80033	Various areas	Monument	\$11,605

Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Rose garden ROI-50066	Main entrance	Plaque	2	\$6,890	\$2,755
Garden niche ROI-30068	Main entrance	Plaque	1	\$1,025	\$410

Limited availability. Contact us to find out more on 1300 022 298.

Fawkner Memorial Park

Burial options Mausoleum crypts

Cremation memorial options

Garden memorials Tree memorials Boulder memorials Wall niches

Facilities & venues

Crematorium Cordell Chapel Joyce Chapel Crick Chapel Fawkner Memorial Park Tearooms

Address

1187 Sydney Road, Fawkner VIC 3060, Australia Established in 1906 and located in Melbourne's north, Fawkner Memorial Park features extensive grounds, waterways and ornamental gardens, providing a range of settings for the burial and memorialisation of your loved ones.

The cemetery, designed by renowned landscape architect Charles Heath, is intersected by Merlynston and Campbellfield Creeks, and is serviced by the Upfield train line. The Fawkner Memorial Park Tearooms offer refreshments for visitors, and the cemetery's wide, shady boulevards provide a peaceful landscape for remembrance and reflection.

With a crematorium, chapels and function facilities, Fawkner Memorial Park plays an important role in the communities it serves.

This much-beloved cemetery was the first in Australia to introduce grand public mausolea, and is home to the Holy Family Mausoleum and Holy Angels Mausoleum.

As one of Australia's largest cemeteries, it offers many burial options, memorials, cremation and private mausolea.



Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Garden niche around pond ROI-30046	Garden of Eternal Memories	Plaque	1	\$9,250	\$3,700
Garden niche around pond ROI-30044	Garden of Eternal Memories	Plaque	2	\$18,450	\$7,380
Garden niche ROI-30042	Garden of Eternal Memories	Plaque	1	\$7,075	\$2,830
Garden niche ROI-30040	Garden of Eternal Memories	Plaque	2	\$11,550	\$4,620
Garden niche ROI-20019	Garden of Eternal Memories, Pergola	Plaque	2	\$16,775	\$6,710
Garden niche ROI-50078	PJ Rock Gardens	Plaque	2	\$9,340	\$3,735
Children's garden niche ROI-30034	Garden of Angels	Plaque	1	\$1,025	\$410
Garden niche ROI-30036	Various areas	Plaque	1	\$1,025	\$410
Garden niche ROI-30113	Various areas	Plaque	2	\$2,140	\$855
Premium garden niche ROI-30107	Various areas	Plaque	1	\$2,290	\$915
Premium garden niche ROI-30105	Various areas	Plaque	2	\$4,290	\$1,715

Tree memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Established tree ROI-30125	Various areas	Plaque	4	\$17,940	\$7,175

Boulder memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Boulder memorial ROI-10009	Various areas	Plaque	1	\$5,215	\$2,085
Boulder memorial ROI-10005	Various areas	Plaque	2	\$9,900	\$3,960
Boulder memorial, private bordered garden ROI-10025	Various areas	Plaque	4	\$32,640	\$13,055

Wall niches

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Wall niche ROI-40096	Various areas	Plaque	1	\$800	\$320
Wall niche ROI-40090	Various areas	Plaque	2	\$3,550	\$1,420
Wall niche, family ROI-40092	Various areas	Plaque	1 to 3	\$4,450	\$1,780





Holy Angels Mausoleum

The Plaza of the Holy Angels is located adjacent to the Atrium of Holy Angels, comprising approximately 1,800 mausoleum crypts arranged in single, double and tandem configurations.

The theme of the mausoleum is motherhood, as exemplified by the Holy Mother, and the role of motherhood in the nurturing and healing of both body and mind. Each of its eighteen galleries is dedicated to a woman of faith who has devoted her life to the nurturing, caring and healing of others, including a bronze statue of the Holy Mother. Designed so natural sunlight will softly filter through the galleries, some feature skylights with ornate stained glass that bathe the crypts in coloured light. At the entrance to each gallery the names of loved ones are memorialised with individual bronze plaques.

The openness of the galleries provides a close connection with nature, where landscaped gardens offer seating for personal contemplation and reflection.

Mausoleum crypts

Type & features	Areas	Level	Price
Single crypt ROI-90748	Plaza of the Holy Angels	Level D	\$43,705
Single crypt ROI-90751	Plaza of the Holy Angels	Level A	\$43,705
Double crypt ROI-90742	Plaza of the Holy Angels	Level D	\$90,605
Double crypt ROI-90743	Plaza of the Holy Angels	Level C	\$95,245
Double crypt ROI-90745	Plaza of the Holy Angels	Level A	\$90,605
Tandem crypt ROI-90736	Plaza of the Holy Angels	Level D	\$74,715

All prices listed are GST free.

Northern Memorial Park

Burial options

Lawn graves—plaque Monumental graves Children's graves Private mausolea

Cremation memorial options Boulder memorials

Garden memorials

Facilities & venues

Commemoration centre and cafe

Address

56 Box Forest Road, Glenroy VIC 3046, Australia Our vision for Northern Memorial Park is for a beautiful cemetery landscape in harmony with its natural surroundings.

Set between Merlynston and Campbellfield Creeks, with lakes and waterways throughout, Northern Memorial Park is home to many varieties of plant and bird life, creating a rare sanctuary for quiet reflection in the busy urban environment.

The main entrance is on Box Forest Road, including access to the new River Red Gum precinct.


All prices listed are GST free.

Lawn graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Lawn grave ROI-70084 Granite desktop with 2 vases needs to be purchased for an additional \$2,190 (incl. GST)	lronbark	Plaque	\$10,315
Children's lawn grave with beam ROI-70092	Water Gum B	Plaque	\$1,015
Lawn grave with beam ROI-70081	Stringybark	Plaque	\$7,265
Premium lawn grave with beam ROI-70030	Snow Gum B	Headstone	\$11,905
Premium lawn grave with beam, includes headstone ROI-70067	Ironbark C	Headstone	\$14,205

Monumental graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
	Snow Gum		
Monumental grave with foundations ROI-80021	Yellow Gum	Monument	\$12,060
	Fuschia		
Monumental grave, single-row directional with foundations ROI-80010	Coral Gum	Monument	\$9,830
Children's monumental grave ROI-80036	Hoddle Children's	Monument	\$880

Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Boulder memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Boulder memorial ROI-10005	Tanderra Gardens	Plaque	2	\$9,900	\$3,960
Boulder memorial ROI-10007	Tanderra Gardens	Plaque	4	\$18,825	\$7,530

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Garden niche ROI-30054	Tanderra Gardens	Plaque	2	\$4,290	\$1,715

Wall niches

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Wall niche ROI-40101	River Red Gum Memorial Wall	Plaque	1	TBC	TBC
Wall niche ROI-40101A	River Red Gum Memorial Wall	Plaque	2	TBC	TBC
Wall niche ROI-40101B	River Red Gum Memorial Wall	Plaque	4	TBC	TBC
Wall niche ROI-40101C	River Red Gum Memorial Wall	Plaque	6	TBC	TBC

Release date to be advised. To find out more, call us on 1300 022 298.

Private family mausoleum sites available

Options are available to purchase a site where you can construct your own private family mausoleum. Limited sites are available suitable for 12, 24 or 32 crypt spaces.

Sites range in size and the price is calculated on a per m² basis plus the private mausoleum endowment care fund:

- Land cost per m² = \$2,460 ROI-90519
- Private mausolea endowment care fund
 \$93,190 ROI-90771

This fee is credited to a fund that will provide for the long-term maintenance of the cemetery; it will not be used specifically for the maintenance of the building, as this remains the responsibility of the holder of this right.

Contact us with enquiries on 1300 022 298.





Preston Cemetery

Burial options Mausoleum crypts

Cremation memorial options Garden memorials

Facilities & venues Preston chapel function room

Address 900 Plenty Road, Bundoora VIC 3083, Australia Playing a pivotal role in the expansion of Melbourne to the north, Preston Cemetery is home to the largest public mausoleum in the southern hemisphere.

Located approximately 10km north of Melbourne's CBD, Preston Cemetery opened in December 1864 and continues to serve the diverse communities of Melbourne's northern suburbs. Originally known as the Strathallan Cemetery, it is the burial place of many nineteenth-century pioneers from the region.

In the 1920s the cemetery was expanded and re-named after the former City of Preston, which is now part of the City of Darebin. It has played an important role in the growth of those areas as the expansion of Melbourne saw the region move from a semi-rural to a suburban environment in a few short years.





Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Ground niche ROI-30080	Garden of Lasting Memories	Plaque	2	\$5,375	\$2,150
Garden niche ROI-30075	Memorial Gardens	Plaque	2	\$5,375	\$2,150

Preston Mausoleum

Preston Cemetery's grand mausoleum is an expansive and impressive neo-classical tribute to the lives of those interred within.

Developed in three stages between 1996 and 2005, the final expansion made Preston Mausoleum the largest in the Southern Hemisphere.

Key features include its Mediterraneanstyle design, including several bell towers flanked by a large chapel. Throughout the mausoleum, beautiful marble and granite finishes are prominent, sourced from native Australian materials. The mausoleum is characterised by an extensive double storey gallery, a chapel, and stained glass windows that filter ample external light into its formal corridors.

Single, double, and tandem crypts are available.



42

All prices listed are GST free.

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Level	Price
Double crypt ROI-90589	Preston Mausoleum	Blue pearl granite	Ground floor, Level F	\$49,470
Double crypt ROI-90588	Preston Mausoleum	Blue pearl granite	Ground floor, Level E	\$61,325
Single crypt ROI-90570	Preston Mausoleum	Crema Marfil granite	First floor, Level E	\$29,795
Single crypt ROI-90569	Preston Mausoleum	Crema Marfil granite	First floor, Level D	\$40,120
Single crypt ROI-90568	Preston Mausoleum	Crema Marfil granite	First floor, Level C	\$50,815
Single crypt ROI-90567	Preston Mausoleum	Crema Marfil granite	First floor, Level B	\$54,620
Single crypt ROI-90566	Preston Mausoleum	Crema Marfil granite	First floor, Level A	\$64,950
Single crypt ROI-90558	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level E	\$38,770
Single crypt ROI-90557	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level D	\$52,200
Single crypt ROI-90556	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level C	\$66,085
Single crypt ROI-90555	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level B	\$71,070
Single crypt ROI-90554	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level A	\$84,440
Tandem crypt ROI-90564	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level E	\$46,415
Tandem crypt ROI-90563	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level D	\$62,320
Tandem crypt ROI-90562	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level C	\$78,900
Tandem crypt ROI-90561	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level B	\$84,820
Tandem crypt ROI-90560	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level A	\$101,620
Double crypt ROI-90553	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level F	\$58,075
Double crypt ROI-90552	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level E	\$71,820
Double crypt ROI-90551	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level D	\$96,575
Double crypt ROI-90550	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level C	\$122,245
Double crypt ROI-90549	Preston Mausoleum	Calacatta white granite	First floor, Level B	\$131,420

Mausoleum crypts			All prices listed al	e GST liee
Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Level	Price
Double couch crypt ROI-90548	Preston Mausoleum	Blue pearl granite	First floor, Level F	\$54,450
Double couch crypt ROI-90547	Preston Mausoleum	Blue pearl granite	First floor, Level E	\$67,235
Double couch crypt ROI-90546	Preston Mausoleum	Blue pearl granite	First floor, Level D	\$90,550
Double couch crypt ROI-90545	Preston Mausoleum	Blue pearl granite	First floor, Level C	\$114,610
Double couch crypt ROI-90544	Preston Mausoleum	Blue pearl granite	First floor, Level B	\$123,205
Double couch crypt ROI-90543	Preston Mausoleum	Blue pearl granite	First floor, Level A	\$144,990
Slide over crypt ROI-90577	Preston Mausoleum	Crema Marfil granite	First floor, Level F	\$53,290
Slide over crypt ROI-90576	Preston Mausoleum	Crema Marfil granite	First floor, Level E	\$60,925
Slide over crypt ROI-90575	Preston Mausoleum	Crema Marfil granite	First floor, Level D	\$73,490
Slide over crypt ROI-90574	Preston Mausoleum	Crema Marfil granite	First floor, Level C	\$89,400
Slide over crypt ROI-90573	Preston Mausoleum	Crema Marfil granite	First floor, Level B	\$94,555
Slide over crypt ROI-90572	Preston Mausoleum	Crema Marfil granite	First floor, Level A	\$116,710
Single crypt ROI-90692	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level E	\$25,025
Single crypt ROI-90691	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level D	\$33,510
Single crypt ROI-90690	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level C	\$42,435
Single crypt ROI-90689	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level B	\$45,630
Single crypt ROI-90688	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level A	\$36,070
Single couch crypt ROI-90687	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level F	\$23,900
Single couch crypt ROI-90686	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level E	\$29,735
Single couch crypt ROI-90685	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level D	\$39,830
Single couch crypt ROI-90684	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level C	\$50,415
Single couch crypt ROI-90683	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level B	\$54,205
Single couch crypt ROI-90682	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level A	\$42,845
Tandem crypt ROI-90703	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level D	\$52,425
Tandem crypt ROI-90702	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level C	\$66,380
Tandem crypt ROI-90701	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level B	\$71,375
Double crypt ROI-90681	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level F	\$42,810
Double crypt ROI-90680	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level E	\$53,25
Double crypt ROI-90679	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level D	\$71,320
Double crypt ROI-90677	Preston Mausoleum	Western plains grey	Ground floor, Level B	\$97,105

All prices listed are GST free.

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Level	Price
Double crypt ROI-90669	Preston Mausoleum	Guiva White granite	Ground floor, Level F	\$47,345
Single crupt DOI-00656	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level F	¢00.140
Single crypt ROI-90656				\$23,140
Single crypt ROI-90655	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level E	\$28,795
Single crypt ROI-90654	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level D	\$38,560
Single crypt ROI-90653	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level C	\$48,815
Single crypt ROI-90652	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level B	\$52,485
Single crypt ROI-90651	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level A	\$41,480
Tandem crypt ROI-90662	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level F	\$34,480
Tandem crypt ROI-90661	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level E	\$42,890
Tandem crypt ROI-90660	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level D	\$57,455
Tandem crypt ROI-90659	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level C	\$72,765
Tandem crypt ROI-90658	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level B	\$78,230
Tandem crypt ROI-90657	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level A	\$61,815
Double crypt ROI-90644	Preston Mausoleum	Imperial Black granite	First floor, Level F	\$50,385
Double crypt ROI-90643	Preston Mausoleum	Imperial Black granite	First floor, Level E	\$62,670
Double crypt ROI-90642	Preston Mausoleum	Imperial Black granite	First floor, Level D	\$83,950
Double crypt ROI-90641	Preston Mausoleum	Imperial Black granite	First floor, Level C	\$106,275
Double crypt ROI-90640	Preston Mausoleum	Imperial Black granite	First floor, Level B	\$114,260
Double crypt ROI-90639	Preston Mausoleum	Imperial Black granite	First floor, Level A	\$90,295
Double crypt ROI-90650	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level F	\$45,840
Double crypt ROI-90649	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level E	\$57,010
Double crypt ROI-90648	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level D	\$76,360
Double crypt ROI-90647	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level C	\$96,690
Double crypt ROI-90646	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level B	\$103,970
Double crypt ROI-90645	Preston Mausoleum	Rosa Porrino Granite	First floor, Level A	\$82,165



Places of rest – Western Suburbs

- 48 Altona Memorial Park
- 52 Footscray General Cemetery
- 54 Keilor Cemetery
- 56 Keilor Mausoleum
- 58 Werribee Cemetery
- 60 Williamstown Cemetery

Altona Memorial Park

Burial options

Lawn graves—headstone Lawn graves—plaque Monumental graves Children's graves

Cremation memorial options

Garden memorials Wall niches Scattering memorials Seat memorials Boulder memorials Tree memorials

Facilities & venues

Crematorium Chapel of Peace Chapel of Repose Commemoration and function room

Address

2-14 Dohertys Road, Altona North VIC 3025, Australia

Altona Memorial Park is a peaceful lawn and garden cemetery located west of Melbourne.

Opened as a modern cemetery in 1961, the park features floral landscaped lawns and extensive memorial gardens, differing from the traditional monumental cemetery and creating a green haven in the otherwise industrial west of Melbourne.

Altona Memorial Park also features a recently refurbished crematorium and two chapels in addition to function facilities. Today it provides burial and cremation services for a broad crosssection of Melbourne's multicultural communities while also mirroring the working class history of Melbourne's west, even playing host to the grave of 'Mr. Football', Ted Whitten.



All prices listed are GST free.

Lawn graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Lawn grave with beam ROI-70091	Eucalyptus Lawn		
	Banksia Lawn		\$0.710
	Kingfisher Lawn	Plaque	\$8,710
	Kookaburra Lawn		
	Shearwater Premium Lawn		<i>ф14400</i>
Lawn grave with beam ROI-70087	Lomandra Lawn	—— Headstone	\$14,100

Children's graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Children's lawn grave with beam ROI-70079	Garden of Little Angels	Plaque	\$730

Monumental graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Monumental grave with foundation ROI-90787	Callistemon Place	Monumental	\$15,790

This product is in development. To find out more, call us on 1300 022 298.

Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Ground niche ROI-50019	Mt Olivet, Rose Garden	Plaque	1	\$4,000	\$1,600
Customisable family memorial ROI-20033	Mt Olivet	Plaque	2,4&6	Starting from \$39,000	Starting from \$15,600
Ground niche ROI-50007	Court of Four Seasons, Weeping rose garden	Plaque	4	\$17,940	\$7,175
Ground niche ROI-50005	Court of Four Seasons Standard Rose	Plaque	2	\$12,375	\$4,950
Granite box ROI-20059	Court of Four Seasons, Camellia garden	Plaque	4	\$10,040	\$4,015
Ground niche ROI-30013	Court of Four Seasons, Floral bed	Plaque	1	\$7,040	\$2,815
Garden bed, ground niche ROI-30009	Court of Four Seasons, Arbour Garden	Plaque	1	\$4,000	\$1,600
Sculpture, ground niche ROI-20005	Court of Four Seasons, Arbour Garden	Plaque	4	\$37,350	\$14,940



Wall niches

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Wall niche ROI-40053	Mt Olivet	Plaque	1	\$3,115	\$1,245
Wall niche ROI-40049	Mt Olivet, Walls A & B	Plaque	1	\$7,700	\$3,080

Scattering memorials

ocattering memorials	Dernetuel	05		
Type & features	Area	Memorial style	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Memorial Wall & Scatter Garden (Plaque included in the price) ROI-40102	Eucalyptus Lawn	Plaque on common memorial wall	\$1,340	Unavailable

Seat memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Family memorial bench ROI-20038	Mt Olivet	Plaque	2	\$15,665	\$6,265

Boulder memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Boulder memorial, ground niche ROI-10013	Mt Olivet	Plaque	1	\$6,840	\$2,735
Boulder memorial, ground niche ROI-10015	Rock Pools	— Plaque	2	¢11 4 4 0	ф и г ¬ г
	Birch Garden	Plaque	2 \$11,440	\$4,575	
Boulder memorial, ground niche ROI-10017	Various areas	Plaque	3, 4, 5 & 6	Starting from \$13,725	Starting from \$5,490

Tree memorials

mee memorials					
Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Small tree, ground niche ROI-30117	Garden of Music	Plaque	2	\$10,040	\$4,015
Large established tree, ground niche ROI-30127	Various areas	Plaque	6	\$30,140	\$12,055
Tree (recently planted, or small tree), ground niche ROI-30133	Various areas	Plaque	4	\$20,100	\$8,040
Customisable family memorial with small tree ROI-20051	Various areas	Plaque	6	\$37,350	\$14,940

Footscray General Cemetery

Address

501-511 Geelong Road, Yarraville VIC 3013, Australia



Opened in 1869, Footscray General Cemetery is a historic public cemetery bordering Yarraville, West Footscray and Brooklyn.

There have been approximately 19,000 burials at the cemetery to date, making the cemetery a well-known landmark for generations of Melburnians in the western suburbs.

There are no available burial graves or cremation memorials (rights of interments) at Footscray General Cemetery.

Maribyrnong City Council, in its capacity as the Footscray General Cemetery Trust (Class B) has engaged GMCT to operate and manage the day-to-day activities of the cemetery. The gazetted fee structure is independent of GMCT and only applies to Footscray General Cemetery.



Burial grave interments

All interment and burial service items are inclusive of GST.

_			
Р	ri	С	e

Price

\$360

Service items	Price
Lawn grave interment I-0021	\$2,110
Monumental grave interment I-0023	\$2,110
Monumental grave - second interment (Includes ledger removal) I-0025	\$2,490
Interment into a vault I-0026	\$2,505
Interment into a mausoleum crypt I-0027	\$2,505

Cremation memorial interments

All interment and burial service items are inclusive of GST.

Interment into garden, ground niche, or wall niche I-0003 to I-0009	
······································	

Additional burial services

All interment and burial service items are inclusive of GST.

Service items	Price
Exhumation I-0030	\$3,705
Lift and re-position I-0032	\$3,730
Sink or re-open of oversize grave I-0047	\$335
Grave digging for extra depth grave (extra 1ft) 1-0040	\$335
Ledger removal I-0036	\$500
Adding concrete cap I-0048 A concrete cap can assist in achieving regulations for burial depth	\$495

Administration

All interment and burial service items are inclusive of GST.

Service items	Price
Out of standard hours fee I-0054 Includes all weekends and public holidays	\$605
Interment at short notice I-0059 Subject to application and approval	\$555
Records search I-0058 Online records can be searched free of charge. Visit www.gmct.com.au/deceased	\$34
Re-issue of certificate I-0057	\$36
Administration fee for general purposes I-0050 Applies to processing of refunds. All administration fees are non-refundable.	\$315

Stonemasonry permit fees

Service items	Price
Headstone without existing foundation (one position) MA-0009	\$500
Headstone with existing foundation (one position) MA-0007	\$445
Monument without existing foundation (one position) MA-0013	\$990
Monument with existing foundation (one position) MA-0011	\$880
Major renovation (one position) MA-0005	\$460
Minor renovation (one position) MA-0003	\$145
Plaque administration and installation MA-0022	\$160
Plaque supply of base slab MA-0023	\$300

Keilor Cemetery

Burial options Monumental graves Mausoleum crypts

Cremation memorial options

Garden memorials Tree memorials Seat memorials

Address

Corner Cemetery Road and Ely Court, Keilor East VIC 3033, Australia Opened in 1856, Keilor Cemetery has been a significant landmark for generations of communities on and around the Keilor Plains.

Keilor Cemetery has been serving its diverse, multicultural community's evolving needs for more than 150 years. Its pioneer graves reflect the history of its location on the road to the goldfields.

Keilor Cemetery is also home to a Gallipoli Oak tree grown from acorns brought back from the battlefields of World War I. It is an important community monument to those who lost their lives in that conflict.



All prices listed are GST free.

Monumental graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Monumental grave with foundation ROI-80002	Ely Court, Monumental H	Monument	\$15,780

Lawn graves

In development

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Lawn grave with beam ROI-TBC	ТВС	Plaque	TBC

This product is in development. To find out more, call us on 1300 022 298.

Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price
Ground niche ROI-40100	Ely Court Memorial Walk, Wall Garden	Plaque	2	\$9,650
Garden pod ROI-50079	Ely Court Memorial Walk	Plaque	2	\$9,075

Tree memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price
Tree (recently planted, or small tree), ground niche ROI-30137	Ely Court Memorial Walk	Plaque	6	\$29,400

Seat memorials

			No. of interments	Perpetual
Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	accommodated	tenure price
Family memorial bench ROI-20060	Ely Court Memorial Walk	Plaque	2	\$15,250

Keilor Mausoleum

The Gallery of the Saints Mausoleum is quietly settled among trees and lush, sweeping lawns and is a welcoming monument to those who are laid to rest in this iconic location.

The Mausoleum consists of stately colonnade galleries extending down the east and west sides, adjoining a serene courtyard with a tranquil water feature and seating, encouraging peaceful, personal reflection in a natural, open-air environment.

The two inner galleries are lit with natural light, and each is distinguished with fine red and green marble.

Our new addition to the existing Gallery of the Saints Mausoleum is an impressive and reverent memorial structure. The design draws on the existing mausoleum to create a new, contemporary mausoleum of the highest quality which will be embraced by the local community and linked to its surrounds.

Double and single crypts are interspersed throughout the mausoleum, and the gallery's ceiling allows natural sunlight in to create an uplifting, spiritual quality. Connections to the sky, sun and earth become unifying features through a series of sacred spaces seamlessly linked to a running 'river' of low, softly coloured plants crossing into the interior of the mausoleum structure.





Type & features	Areas	Level	Price
Single crypt ROI-90753	Gallery of the Saints	Level E	TBC
Single crypt ROI-90757	Gallery of the Saints	Level A	TBC
Double crypt ROI-90764	Gallery of the Saints	Level F	TBC
Double crypt ROI-90765	Gallery of the Saints	Level E	TBC

Currently unavailable. To register your interest in the new Mausoleum extension, call us on 1300 022 298.

Werribee Cemetery

Burial options Lawn graves—plaque

Cremation memorial options Garden memorials Wall niches

Address

Corner Cemetery Road and Railway Avenue, Werribee VIC 3030, Australia Werribee Cemetery is an historical cemetery that has been serving the community for more than 150 years.

Since the cemetery was established in the 1860s it has built strong connections with local communities.

The monuments and markers found across the grounds represent a broad cross-section of Werribee's diverse multicultural history.

The cemetery is also home to both a public mausoleum and a number of private mausolea. Natural features of the cemetery include beautiful rose gardens, an avenue of gum trees and a 75-year-old Bunya-Bunya Pine.



All prices listed are GST free.

Lawn graves

			No. of interments	
Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	accommodated	Price
Lawn grave with beam ROI-70093	Lawn 1A and Lawn 2B	Plaque	2, 3	\$8,200

Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Wall niches

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Wall niche ROI-40083	Main entrance	Plaque	1	\$1,390	\$555

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Ground niche ROI-30104	Olive Tree Memorial	Plaque	2	\$13,175	\$5,270
Ground niche ROI-30094	Native Garden Memorials	Plaque	1	\$2,550	\$1,020

Mausoleum crypts

In development

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Various crypt configurations ROI-TBC	Outdoor extension	TBC	TBC	TBC	TBC

This product is in development. To register your interest or find out more, call us on 1300 022 298.

Williamstown Cemetery

Burial options Monumental graves

Cremation memorial options Garden memorials

Address

Champion Road, Williamstown VIC 3016, Australia

Opened in 1858, Williamstown Cemetery is strongly connected to the maritime history of the wider Williamstown area.

Due to the significance of this historical background, Williamstown Cemetery was placed on the Heritage Register in 1997 by the Victorian Heritage Council.

The cemetery is home to the elegant La Cappella di Sant'Antonio Mausoleum and chapel.





All prices listed are GST free.

Monumental graves

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	Price
Monumental grave with foundation ROI-80039	Methodist I	Monument	\$13,210
Monumental grave with foundation ROI-80040	Monumental C	Monument	\$16,490

Cremation memorials

All prices listed are GST free.

Garden memorials

Type & features	Areas	Memorial style	No. of interments accommodated	Perpetual tenure price	25-year tenure price
Ground niche ROI-50043	Memorial Gardens	Plaque	1	\$3,090	\$1,235

Additional documents from GMCT

Refer below for all product and service fees applicable across GMCT locations or alternatively view via our website www.gmct.com.au/products-services-and-prices.

- Fees for Services 2025-26
- Stonemasonry Permits 2025-26
- Functions and Catering

All guides are effective from 1 July 2025 to 30 June 2026.

Find out more

S 1300 022 298

🖂 enquiries@gmct.com.au

www.gmct.com.au

Office locations

Altona Memorial Park

Fawkner Memorial Park

Lilydale Memorial Park

Keilor Cemetery

Social media

facebook.com/gmctmelbourne

in linkedin.com/company/ greater-metropolitan-cemeteries-trust



Contact information

- 🚱 1300 022 298
- 🖂 enquiries@gmct.com.au
- 🖵 gmct.com.au